
From:                                 Guy Tetley
Sent:                                  Mon, 18 Jan 2021 07:45:47 +0000
To:                                      Planning Team D (Process Team)
Subject:                             WD/D/20/002925 CO OPERATIVE RETAIL SERVICES LTD, SEA ROAD NORTH, 
BRIDPORT, DT6 4RR

HIGHWAY AUTHORITY RECOMMENDATION
 
WD/D/20/002925 CO OPERATIVE RETAIL SERVICES LTD, SEA ROAD NORTH, BRIDPORT, DT6 
4RR
 
In reference to the above planning application received 7th January 2021 for which amended 
plans have been submitted 13th January 2021.
 
It is important to note that the site plan appears to indicate all signage within the confines of 
the site but one of the photos (indicated on page 3 of the amended plans package) shows the 
Totem sign in a different location that appears to be within public highway and directly at the 
back of the footway. It is assumed the site plan overrides this indicative photograph.
 
The Highway Authority has NO OBJECTION to the proposal provide that it is confirmed all of the 
signage is to be placed on land clear of the public highway or approved vehicle visibility splays.
 
 
Guy Tetley 
Engineer (Development Liaison)
Infrastructure Service 
Dorset Council

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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